Massimo Esposito

Senior Software Engineer - Remote

I am a Full Stack Software Engineer with 17 years of expertise. I've transitioned from Mainframe to the cloud through Web and Mobile technologies. I've adopted the guiding mantra: 'One day without learning is one day without breathing



info@massimoesposito.dev

Metropolitan City of Naples, Italy (GMT+1)

massimoesposito.dev

linkedin.com/in/massimoesposito-dev



WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer Verint

05/2021 - Present Verint Messaging

Remote Working

- Messaging Gateway (Facebook, WhatsApp, Instagram, Threads, TikTok, X-Twitter, Apple Messages, Telegram, Twilio, Vonage Nexmo) and third parties API Integration
- Backend development (Java Spring / MongoDB)
- Frontend development (Angular)

Senior Full Stack Engineer System Management / Atos

07/2013 - 05/2021

Naples + Remote Working (Italy)

 Analysis, design, development, testing and maintenance of web and mobile applications through the entire technology stack, DB (SQL, NoSQL) - Backend (Java Spring) - Frontend (AngularJS, Angular, Ionic)

Mainframe Banking Analyst Developer System Management

09/2008 - 07/2013

Italy and Germany

 Analysis, design, development and maintenance of Banking / Insurance subsystems with COBOL-CICS-DB2 technologies in the areas: Credit Register, Conditions, Contracts, Loans, Credit risk measurement, Products, Tax collection, Vigilance, Integration of heterogeneous information systems, Migration / Merging of banking institutions

CERTIFICATES

AWS Developer Associate DVA-C02 (09/2023)

EDUCATION

High School Diploma of Industrial Expert **Chief Technician Computer Specialization Abacus Project**

Istituto Tecnico Industriale Statale Eugenio Barsanti (Graduation Mark 100/100)

2003 - 2008

Pomigliano D'Arco (Italy)

- High level software programming languages (Visual Basic, C++, Java)
- PHP)
- Networks
- Hardware architectures

Scripting languages (ASP,

Relational Databases

MAIN SKILLS



ORGANIZATIONS

Co-founder Medy Moda (09/2012 - 08/2013)

Women's fashion startup. Provided technological support (photography, promotion, social media). Participated in business setup and funding.

HONOR AWARDS

Winner selection of school (2007 - 2008)

Kangourou Mathematics Olympiad

Participation in the regional selection of the Olympiad in Informatics (2007)

Regione Campania

Winner selection scholastic Olympiad in Informatics (2007)

Istituto Tecnico Industriale Statale Eugenio Barsanti

OTHER SKILLS

Able to fill lack of skills in a short time, autonomously and self-taught

Focused on the code quality keeping it maintainable and properly documented over time

Conscious on the code and architectural security

INTERESTS

Technology Innovation Science